Health Services Committee
Jay Hall — Chairman
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room
21306 IL Route 9
Tremont, IL 61568-9252
Thursday, September 11, 2025 — 5:30 p.m.

l. Roll Call
1. Approve the August 14, 2025 meeting minutes
I1l.  Public Comment
V. Departmental Reports
Animal Control
A. Reports
B. New Animal Control Building Update
Health Department
A. Report

Environmental Health

A. Report

Solid Waste

A. Report
V. Unfinished Business
VI.  Recess

Members: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Mark Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg
Longfellow, Tammy Stimson, Cathryn Stump, Eric Schmidgall



Minutes pending committee approval

Health Services Committee Meeting
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room
Thursday, August 14, 2025 — 5:30 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Cathryn
Stump, Tammy Rich-Stimson, Jon Hopkins, Mark
Goddard

Committee Members Absent: Greg Longfellow, Eric Schmidgall

Others Attending: Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control

Amy Fox, Health Dept.
Stacie Ealey, Health Dept.
Stacy Thompson, Environmental Health

MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS
to approve the July 10, 2025 meeting minutes

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Vince Colvin of 702 Bess Street in Washington, lllinois stated that
he has lived at this property for about 40 years. He stated that an
older couple lived next door at 704 Bess Street. He stated that the
the man passed away, and their grandson moved in with the lady.
He stated that prior to the husband passing away, the property was
maintained beautifully. He stated that the property currently gets
mowed once or twice a year and it is usually just the front yard. He
stated that he has made several complaints and so has the
neighbor across the street. He stated that in the backyard, the
weeds are up over the garage. He stated that he also has a koi
pond that is stagnant and has cattails growing in and around it. He
said this is causing a horrible gnat and mosquito problem at his
property. He stated that this has been going on for over three
years.

Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated that they
are aware of this case, and he is scheduled to go to court in
September.



ANIMAL CONTROL

HEALTH

Animal Control Director, Libby Aeschleman, provided an overview
of the July revenue, euthanasia, kennel services, bites, registration,
officer call-outs, and expense reports.

Director Aeschleman provided an overview of the Animal Control
FY26 budget.

Member Hopkins questioned whether the kennels were included in
the new Animal Control facility budget. Director Aeschleman stated
that they will come from a separate budget.

Health Department Administrator, Amy Fox, stated that she
recently met with Environmental Health Supervisor, Stacy
Thompson, Animal Control Director, Libby Aeschleman, and
Community Development Administrator, Jackie Workman, as a
follow-up to the adjudication process. She stated that they are
meeting again next week. She stated that they will also plan to
meet in October with township officials, zoning, and municipalities,
to go over and let them know what our services are, and listen to
what their needs are from us.

Member Hopkins questioned if board members are welcome to the
meeting, and Administrator Fox stated they are welcome.

Administrator Fox stated that the rooftop units have been changed
out at the Health Department on Broadway. She stated they have
started to bring in the switch for the generator.

Administrator Fox stated that she does not have the Health
Department budget because she has not taken it to the Board of
Health yet. She stated that she will bring it in September.

ENVIRONMENTAL Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated they had

another mosquito test pool test positive for West Nile Virus in
Mackinaw. She stated that they did a tick drag at the end of July
and got three ticks to send off to the state.

Supervisor Thompson provided an update regarding an ongoing
complaint against a Pekin resident who has a cesspool that is
surfacing. She stated that he has been working on putting a new



septic system in. He stated that he would have it fully constructed
by Monday, August 18, 2025.

SOLID WASTE Health Department Administrator, Amy Fox, provided the
committee with the Solid Waste FY26 budget and provided an
overview.

Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:42 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT
August 2025

REVENUE REPORT

EUTHANASIA REPORT

Aug-25 Aug-24 FYTD 2025 FYTD 2024 Aug-25 | 25 FYTD | Aug-24
Registration Fees: $57,447.00 $55,755.00 $495,421.50 $518,312.00 Total Dogs Euthanized: 9 124 10
City Contracts: $10,258.40 $0.00 $113,341.43 $111,671.94 Space Needed: 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $6,524.00 $1,963.00 $25,929.20 $25,967.90 Injured / Health / Age: 2 38 3
Donations/Misc: $10,000.00 $20.00 $10,057.00 $125.00 Bite / Aggressive: 7 56 7
County Redemption: [$270.00 $160.00 $2,080.00 $2,267.00 Total Cats Euthanized: 17 132 30
Adjudication Fines $1,125.00 $1,425.00 $19,600.00 $18,473.00 Space Needed 0 7 8
Public Safety Fines $745.00 $850.00 $6,845.00 $9,213.00 Injured / Health / Age: 4 77 16
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Feral / Aggressive: 13 48 6
Total Income: $86,369.40 $60,173.00 $673,274.13 $686,029.84 Total Wildlife Euthanized: 20 86 17
KENNEL SERVICES REPORT BITES REPORTED
Aug-25 Aug-24 Aug-25 | 25 FYTD | Aug-24
Confiscated 4 4 Dogs (Vaccinated) 1 34 6
Stray Intake/Other 80 87 Dogs (Unvaccinated) 1 13 1
Animals Surrendered 16 11 Cats (Vaccinated) 0 18 2
Euthanasia Request 9 15 Cats (Unvaccinated) 1 6 4
Wildlife 26 39 Wildlife 0 0 0
Bite Quarantine 1 2 Other: STILL OPEN 29 158 23
Trapped Cat 9 28 Animal Not Found 6 29 3
TOTAL IN 145 186 Total: 38 258 39
DISPOSITIONS: Lab Testing: 3 29 13
Adoptions 18 11
Euthanasia/DOA 64 85
Reclaimed by Owner 28 22 MUNICIPALITIES OFFICER CALL 25 FYTD
Transferred Rescues: 35 23 Armington 0 4
Release to Field 0 5 Creve Coeur 14 123
Community Release 23 46 Deer Creek 1 7
TOTAL OUT 168 192 Delavan 3 25
East Peoria 34 292
EXPENSE REPORT Green Valley 1 9
Aug-25 Aug-24 FYTD 2025 Hopedale 1 14
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $1,244.39 $3,892.47 Mackinaw 4 43
VETERINARY $1,447.62 $1,785.00 $23,123.54 Marquette Heights 2 31
MEDICAL $575.93 $2,622.51 $11,127.15 Minier 1 8
POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $9,018.00 Morton 16 160
GARBAGE $126.26 $126.26 $1,136.34 North Pekin 0 14
PHONES $194.30 $194.16 $1,748.28 Pekin 96 683
MAINTENANCE $512.32 $2,395.44 $8,161.70 South Pekin 3 21
CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $11,574.25 Tremont 3 17
ENERGY $1,690.15 $1,544.00 $9,665.79 Washington 21 153
MISC/SUPPLIES $352.15 $2,028.83 $16,500.17 _ Tazewell County 19 234
TOTAL $4,898.73 $11,940.59 $95,947.69 - TOTAL 219 1838




JAN
FEB
MAR
APR
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUG
SEP
ocT
NOV
DEC

2017
20,049.00
26,693.00
30,068.00
25,850.00
26,402.00
26,604.00
23,117.00
29,303.00
28,602.00
29,484.00
24,991.00
23,007.00

R 72 0 Vo S Vo S Vo R V2 R Vo S 0 SR V0 S Vo TR Vo B V0 ARV 8

$314,170.00
July of 2017
Registration

Increased

S 26,180.83

2018
25,857.00
38,157.00
49,113.00
36,486.00
47,415.00
31,004.00
46,166.00
38,677.00
46,913.00
38,911.00
30,386.00
28,074.00

22 0V S Ve SR Vo R V2 Vo S V0 S Vo S Vo (R Vo R V0 RV 0

$ 457,159.00

$ 38,096.58

2019
35,739.00
35,526.00
46,420.00
56,158.00
40,701.00
33,027.00
43,540.00
40,870.00
37,365.00
48,461.00
29,622.00
36,238.00

R 72 0 Vo S Vo S Vo R V2 Vo S V0 SR V0 SR Vo TR U T V0 ARV 8

$ 483,667.00

$ 40,305.58

2020
34,106.00
40,346.00
39,307.00
22,673.00
43,765.00
36,897.00
39,998.00
33,046.00
38,980.00
35,749.00
32,419.00
21,668.00

22 Vo SN Ve R Vo V2 Vo i V0 S V0 S Vo (R V0 S V0 RV 0

$ 418,954.00

S 34,912.83

2021
33,262.00
31,251.00
45,404.00
42,942.00
32,705.00
37,968.00
29,350.00
22,843.00
31,864.00
25,740.00
40,031.00
27,222.00

R 72 0 Vo S Vo S Vo R V2 R Vo (i V0 S V0 SR Vo TR V0 B V0 ARV 8

$ 400,582.00

$ 33,381.83

2022
34,765.00
25,407.00
30,304.00
38,110.00
29,540.00
38,218.00
33,590.00
24,048.00
21,224.00
23,817.00
26,729.00
24,036.00

22 0V SN Ve R Vo V2 Vo i Vo S V0 R Vo (R Vo R V0 RV 0

$ 349,788.00
Jan-23
Registration

Increased

$ 29,149.00

2023
32,700.00
45,044.00
46,158.00
66,601.00
47,267.00
57,498.00
48,174.00
51,086.00
47,846.00
63,947.90
54,558.00
40,081.00

R 72 0 Vo S Vo S Vo R V2 R Vo (i 0 SR V0 SR Vo TR V0 B V0 ARV 8

$ 600,960.90

$ 50,080.08

2024
65,538.00
54,931.00
69,520.00
61,396.00
64,689.00
55,553.00
58,998.00
55,755.00
55,099.00
68,674.00
51,901.00
57,126.00

22 0V S Ve R Vo R V2 Vo i V0 S Vo R Vo (R Vo R V0 RV 0

$ 719,180.00

$ 59,931.67

2025
$43,884.00
$ 47,702.00
$ 54,406.00
$69,391.00
$63,396.00
$ 49,705.00
$52,364.00
$57,477.00

$54,790.63



Armington
Creve Coeur
Deer Creek
Delavan
East Peoria
Green Valley
Hopedale
Mackinaw
Marq. Heights
Morton
North Pekin
Pekin
South Pekin
Tremont
Washington
Tazewell
Total

TNR/SNR Released
1
37
14
8
72

o b W UL L O

104

43

307



\==—PJ. HOERR]

1914

Tazewell Animal Control Building

4 WeEk SChEdUIe Bloor Normal Office: 117 Merl | IL61761 » Phone: 3098889567 » Fax 309 888 9556
Description Responsible Contractor 9/1 9/2 9/3 | 9/4 | 9/5 9/8 | 9/9 [9/10| 9/11| 9/12 || 9/15 | 9/16 | 9/17 | 9/18| 9/19 | | 9/22 | 9/23 | 9/24 | 9/25 | 9/26 | | 9/29 | 9/30 | 10/1 | 10/2 | 10/3 Comments

Clear and Grade GA Rich X X X

Excavate Foundations GA Rich X X X X X X X X X

FRP Foundations PJH X X X X X X X X

Masonry Foundation Walls Summit X X X X X X X

Backfill Foundation Walls GA Rich X X

Aggregate Base Course GA Rich X

Under slab MEP Wini X

Tower Foundations FRP PJH X

Antenna Electrical Conduit Laser X X

1914 - 2014

SELEBRATING 100 YEARS




	08 AUGUST 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	TNR PROGRAM.pdf
	Totals




